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No.Ft.48-5324/2021(FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.
7 Al 2
Dated Shimla-1, the e /| D Q?]
From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) To:-CCF Chamba.
O/0O Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)

Subject:- Diversion of 3.7904 ha of forest land in favour of JSW Energy Limited,
Kuther HEP(240 MW) village Machhettar, PO Channouta, tehsil
Bharmour distt Chamba for the construction of LILO from 400 KV
double Circuit Transmission Line Lahal to Rajera at Tower No.8 to
Pot Head yard for evacuation of Power of JSW Energy(Kuther)
Ltd.Kuther HEP 3x80 MW village Machhettar, PO Channouta,withir
the jurisdiction of Bharmour Forest Division Distt.Chamba, HP.

Memo:- /2,@ '

Kindly refer to your office letter No.D-V/580/G/2061 dated 16.7.2021 on the

subject cited above.

2, The proposal received has been found incomplete. The following

shortcoming has been noticed in the proposal which is to be completed. Proposal folders

received are returned herewith. All the requisite documents may please be placed in the
proposal folder with proper numbering and index.

1. Check list is required to be signed by CCF/CF concerned hence check list duly signed by
DFO and countersigned by CCF concerned is required to be placed in the folder.

2. As per species involved in the present proposal, the eco class of the forest area proposed
for diversion should be Eco Class-V instead of Eco class-VI, whereas against column
No.4(i), eco class-VI has been mentioned and bill of NPV placed at P.No.48 of the
proposal folder has also been calculated for eco class-VI instead of eco class-V.
Against column No.8(i), instead of mentioning the details of wildlife present in and
around the forest land proposed for diversion, ‘The Proposed forest land does not form
the part of wild life sanctuary/ National Park. But it falls within 10 Kms distance from the
boundary of Tundah Wild Life Sanctuary. So Comments of DFO Wild Life Chamba is
annexed at page 50 in the proposal folder’, has been mentioned. Details of wild life
present in and around the forest land proposed for diversion is required to be mentioned
against this column.

4. Against column No.2 of online part-II, the legal status of the forest land proposed for
diversion, ‘Protected Forests’ has been mentioned whereas in hard copy of part-II, ‘DPF",
has been mentioned. Thus there is difference in legal status of the forest land mentioned
in online and hard copy of part-II. Necessary correction is required to be made in online
part-I1.

5. In the detail note placed at P.Nos.16-17, it has been mentioned that the detailed survey
report of the proposed transmission line had been approved by HPPTCL vide letter
No.HPPTCL/DGM/CBA/09/2019-20-744 dated 8.9.2020. But the said letter and
transmission plan approved by HPPTCL has not been found placed in the proposal folder.
These requisite documents are required to be placed in the proposal folders and also
required to be uploaded in online part-1.

6.  All the documents placed in the proposal folder either should either be original or attested
one. Photocopies placed in the proposal folder should be attested either by user agency or
DFO concerned.
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Encl:-As above.

Nodal Officer Cum-Addl. Pr.CCF(FCA)HP



No. Ft.48-5325/2021(FCA)Dated Shimla-1.the 7 AUG 200

Copy is forwarded to the M/S Associate Vice President JSW Energy Ltd. Kuther

HEP(240MW) village Machhettar, PO Channouta, tehsil Bharmour, Distt Chamba, HP for
information & necessary action as above.
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Nodal Officer Cum-A/&m{r.CCF(FCA)
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